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Rivera, Maribel

From: hel '
sm] Wé‘énis"day, June 01, 2011 11:19 AM L // 0000252 20

To: ‘billy@highlanderhardsurface.com’
Subject: RE: Records in Sunbiz

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: billy@highlanderhardsurface.com [mailto:billy@highlanderhardsurface.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:07 AM !

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Records in Sunbiz

Hi thanks for a speedy reply

My EIN number is 27-5235646 and the form is SS-4. The number of the notice was CP 575 A. The

business name is HIGHLANDER Hard Surface Restoration LLC
—

Hope this is all you need to update the records. If there is anything more you need from us please get in
touch.

Regards
Billy

Billy McKissock
Highlander Hard Surface Restoration LLC

Tel: 813-520-7678 www.highlanderhardsurface.com

" Delivering a high quality service with honesty and integrity "

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: Records in Sunbiz 'g
From: "corphelp" <¢orphelp@dos.state, fl.us> \
Date: Wed, May 18, 2011 11:15 am

To: <billy@highlanderhardsurface.com> ?g
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